DeKalb County Police Department

Office of the Chief of Police
Chief Mirtha V. Ramos
1960 W, Exchange Place
Tucker, GA 30084
(770) 724-7440

DATE: September 23, 2022
TO: Delois Robinson, Procurement Deputy Director
Purchasing & Contracting Department
S e EER

FROM: Mirtha V. Ram

SUBJECT: Request for Cooperative Agreement — Technology Products, Services,
Solutions & Related Products and Services Contract No. 4400006644

Request is for: ITB RFP RFQ RFPQ Sole Source
Emergency _X Cooperative Purchase Agreement

Justification: Insight Public Sector has an active award through OMINA Partners under
contract No. 4400006644 for Technology Products, Services, Solutions & Related
Products and Services. DeKalb County Police has a need to replace old laptops in our
Moto Units and Vehicle Fleet, These laptops are outdated, freezing up and are running
slow. This Cooperative Agreement will give the County an opportunity to purchase new
computer equipment to upgrade our technology in our Police vehicles.

Funding Source: Police Fund 274

Project/Purchase Amount: $315,312.38
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